
 
Phyllis Peck  

From: <ca10_cmecf_notify@ca10.uscourts.gov>
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2010 11:20 AM
To: <phyllis@1926blaw.com>
Subject: 09-3282 Rural Water District No. 4, Do v. City of Eudora, Kansas "Calendar notice Sent"

Page 1 of 2

9/23/2010

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States 
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) 
to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is 
required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. 
To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. 

Tenth Circuit Court of Appeals 

Notice of Docket Activity 
 
The following transaction was entered on 09/23/2010 at 10:19:54 AM MDT and filed on 
09/23/2010 

 
Docket Text: 
[9800080] Calendar notice sent to counsel. Arguments to be held on Wednesday, 
November 17, 2010 at 9:00 a.m. in Courtroom IV, Byron White United States 
Courthouse, Denver, CO. Counsel is required to go to http://www.ca10.uscourts.gov 
under the argument calendar tab to obtain an important notice regarding calendared 
cases and required forms. The calendar acknowledgment form (and the custody status 
form when applicable) must be completed and filed with the clerk via Electronic Case 
Filing within 10 days of today's date. [09-3282, 09-3299] 
 
The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 
Document Description: calendar acknowledgment form 
Original Filename: Calendar Acknowledgment Form.pdf 
Electronic Document Stamp: 
[STAMP acecfStamp_ID=1104938855 [Date=09/23/2010] [FileNumber=9800080-0] 
[d591bbf72656bb69564c9cc970f0801711dd51369568be20840bc225b9338f40cc991d6a7
 
 
Notice will be electronically mailed to: 
 
Mr. Davis, Michael D.: mike.davis@1926blaw.com, phyllis@1926blaw.com, 

Case Name: Rural Water District No. 4, Do v. City of Eudora, Kansas 

Case Number:   09-3282

Document(s): Document(s)



holly@1926blaw.com 
Mr. Frye, David R.: dfrye@lathropgage.com 
Mr. Harris, Steven Massey: steve.harris@1926blaw.com, phyllis@1926blaw.com 
Mr. King, Jeffrey Ryan: jeff@thekingslaw.com, dlawrence@lathropgage.com, 
dschanker@lathropgage.com 
Mr. Nitcher, John W.: jnitcher@rilinglaw.com, lpyeatt@rilinglaw.com 
Mr. Tideman, Curtis L.: ctideman@lathropgage.com, aslayman@lathropgage.com 
 
The following information is for the use of court personnel: 

 
DOCKET ENTRY ID: 9800080  
RELIEF(S) DOCKETED:  
DOCKET PART(S) ADDED: 2891888, 2891891, 2891890 
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